

RELATED CORRESPONDENCE



Portland General Electric Company
Legal Department

May 1, 1981

General Counsel
Vice President and General Counsel
Senior Assistant General Counsel
Allen A. Anderson
Warren Hastings
Richard M. Sandvik
Assistant General Counsel
Michael A. Anderson
Michael W. Anderson
Dale A. Anderson
Steven R. Anderson
Linda W. Anderson

The Honorable Elizabeth S. Bowers
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

In the Matter of
PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, ET AL.
(Pebble Springs Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-514, 50-515

Dear Ms. Bowers:

I enclose herewith the fully executed Stipulation Regarding Contentions and Scheduling mentioned in Mr. Bordenick's letter of April 8, 1981.

Yours very truly,

Warren Hastings
Warren Hastings

WH:dp

Enclosure

c: Service List



DS03
5/11

8106180229

G 1300 Willamette Center
121 S.W. Salmon Street, Portland, Oregon 97204
(503) 220-3000